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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 12:33 AM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: ** The 3rd Tucson 2007 Update Part 2 is Online! **

Greetings!

The second half of the Third Tucson Show 2007 Update is now online!

Over 85 new specimens are featured in these four new mineral rooms....

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-16.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-17.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-18.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-19.htm

The entire third update began last week with these three new rooms. If you haven't visited
the new update yet, start here with these links and click on through to see all seven 
rooms!

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-13.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-14.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-15.htm

There should be something for everyone in this huge update! Only one more update from the 
2007 Tucson Show is planned and then I'll begin introducing the Summer Updates.

** If you're in the Dallas, TX area next week, please come by and visit us at the first 
annual Dallas Mineral Show! The show will open on May 4th and run through May 6th. I'll be
set up in room 222 (easy to remember) and hope to see you there! The show will be held at 
the Embassy Suites Hotel near The Galleria at 14021 Noel Road. **

Enjoy the new minerals!

Kevin
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